
From: Deb Jerison 

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 11:29 AM 

To: DOL Energy Advisory Board Information 

Subject: Illnesses reported by claimants 

 

Hi, 

 

In December 2015 McClatchy DC did a series of news articles on nuclear weapons workers.  The first 

article was entitled “Irradiated: The Hidden Legacy of 70 Years of Atomic Weaponry” As part of this 

project they developed an online database of information on a little over 105,000 nuclear weapons 

workers who, either by themselves or their survivors, had applied for EEOICPA benefits.  The dates 

covered were from EEOICPA’s inception through July 2015.  McClatchy received the information used to 

construct the database from DEEOIC through FOIA.  Here is a link to the database: 

http://media.mcclatchydc.com/static/features/irradiated/  

 

I downloaded the data from this database into a spreadsheet.  I thought the data on illnesses claimed by 

claimants might be useful to the Subcommittee on Presumptions.  As I understand it these were the 

illnesses that were claimed on the EE-1 and not necessarily the illnesses the claim was approved 

for.  I’ve included jobs and facilities the claimants listed as well.  Many workers worked numerous jobs 

and at numerous facilities.  The spreadsheet covers only the first job the worker did and the first facility 

they worked at. 

 

Hope this is helpful, 

 

Deb Jerison 

 

http://media.mcclatchydc.com/static/features/irradiated/

